CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #15-0429
COMMISSION WORKSHOP

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Lee Feldman, ICMA-CM, Executive Director
DATE: April 7, 2015
TITLE: Joint Workshop with the Northwest-Progresso-Flagler Heights (NPF)

Community Redevelopment Area (CRA) Advisory Board

At the January 7, 2015 Northwest Progresso Flagler Heights Community
Redevelopment Area Advisory Board meeting a communication to the City Commission
was transmitted requesting a joint workshop to discuss the status and future of the
redevelopment program for this area. Upon hearing this communication the City
Commission decided to hold a joint workshop with the advisory board on April 7, 2015.
After learning of the City Commission’s acceptance to hold a workshop the advisory
board has come up with a general list of items for discussion including but not limited to
the following:

A. Status of CRA
e Sunsets 2025
e Short and long term strategic planning
e Accomplishments from last Joint Meeting
e Need to Execute — do we have the necessary resources?

B. Economic Development
e Ground floor activation
Disposal/Use of City-owned vacant properties
Infill Housing
Zoning Amendments
Proper Planning — One Stop
ULI — TAP Update
Execution

C. Transportation
e TOD Update
e Transit Alternatives
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D. Community Development
e Marketing and branding of our neighborhoods
e Arts and Culture

On June 28, 2011, the City Commission and the NPF CRA Advisory Board held a
similar workshop. A copy of the minutes of the workshop is attached for your
information.

Attachment:
Exhibit 1 — Minutes from NPF CRA Workshop — June 28, 2011

Prepared by: Alfred Battle, Jr., Sustainable Development Deputy Director

Department Director: Jenni Morejon, Sustainable Development Director
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